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The 20th Century Club, constructed in 1925, is a one story rectangular brick structure
that combines Prairie School style influences and some Classical elements. The struc-
ture stands on the western edge of the downtown business core of the City and just to
the north of the Truckee River. It is somewhat impacted by the nearby business activ-
ity, and is the smallest structure in its immediate vicinity, with the St. Thomas
Aquinas church grounds to the east.

The structure was designed by Reno architect, Fred M. Schadler, and construction by
contractors Roush and Belz was completed on November 18, 1925. The wood panel struc-
ture is surfaced with briek ‘and the foundation utilizes both brick and stone. The
building is rectangular in form with a-raised central portion. ‘A parapet surrounds
the building:at roof level, -masking the building's mixture of hip and shed roof forms
from view. A projecting cornice wraps around the parapet of the taller, central sec-
tion of the facade. A course of brick projects below the cornice, matching the para-
pet height of the two shorter wings. Cornices and two belt courses matchingthat of
the central portion in design, also project horizontally below the parapets of the
shorter wings. Paired double hung windows with six lights over one, are set into the
flanking facade wings, enframed by a border of brick with soldier courses above the
headers and topped by a line of projecting brick. The central section of the facade
contadins the entrace, flanked by two pairs of arched windows. These double hung win-
dows with ten lights over one, lie below multi-paned fan light windows. A projecting
course of brick outlines each of the arches formed by the fan light windows.

A split ramped entry with brick posts, and an iron pipe balustrade leads to the entry
door beneath a fan light window. A curved awningprojects over the entry walk. The
patrapet and projecting cornice wrap around the eastern elevation of the building which
contains many rectangular windows and a door. The parapet disappears at the rear and
the roof forms with a small vented rectangular cupola are apparent.

The front entrance ramp and door are not original to the structure. Disturbances to
the cornice on the east elevation suggest a gabled form was once attached to the struc-
ture. This was evidently a side porch added in 1927, and since then removed. There
are also some changes to the foundation on this elevation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The structure is an interesting vernacular, design and the work of a prominent.local .
architect. It is also 31gn1f1cant culturally, hav1ng been. constructed as - the club

Reno for many years.

Architecturally, the structure is an interesting vernacular version of Prairie School
design with Classical influences. The strong horizontal thrust of the structure is
emphasized by the projecting cornice and belt courses. The design is greatly enlivened
by the use of the large and prominent arched windows. The round forms of the windows
and their verticality creates a design counterpoint to the horizontal character of the
building form. The resulting design is rather formalistic, attractive, and appropri-
ate to its use as a women's club.

The structure was designed by prominent local architect, Fred M. Schadler, and carries
some similarities of proportion and style to the Steinmiller House he designed on Cal-
ifornia Avenue. Schadler was versatile in his design activity, utilizing Period Re-
vival and Prairie School themes as well as executing a fine Mission Revival work, prob-
ably his most creative and inventive design.

The 20th Century Club was the first women's club in Reno, and an important longtime
Reno institution. It was organizaed in 1894 as part of a National movement called the
20th Century Club.

During the las&‘l9th century, a kind of phenomenon took place among middle class, better
educated women of this country. Perhaps a result of more leisure time and the advent
of the Victorian exploration of virtuallyeverything, women began to organize themselves
into groups and organizations with strong educational, social, and cultural purposes,
and the aim~ to support the cause of women through these avenues. The creation of the
National American Association of University Women was one such group. The 20th Century
Club was another. One major aspect of its function was to create study groups for its
members to meet and discuss the issues of the day, the arts, or other issues of impor-
tance t6 is membership. One of the club's first activities was to cause a law to be
passed prohibiting spitting on the sidewalks. After 1930, the Club did not engage in
political activity but simply met for social and educational purposes.

The Club was open to any woman of good repute, and counted among its members, the most
prominent women of the community including Mrs. Mapes and author, Greer Gay. The mem-
bership reached 1,000 in its heyday.

The Reno Chapter raised money to build its club house by holding high school dances at
its first location, a wooden building at the rear of the Catholic School, St. Thomas

4 U1nluf)house was completed in 1925. It was utilized by the entire community, being

rented out for parties, weddings, receptions, etc., The
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Washoe Co. Assessor's Parcel #11-025-02 Located on the eastern half (70') of Lots 9
and 10 of Block I of the Downings Addition, this parcel measures 70' along the north-
ern property line 100' along the east, 70' along the southern line frontlng on West

Flrst Street
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Paula Boghosian
ORGANIZATION DATE
Historical Environment Consultants June, 1982
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Sacramento CA 953814
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As the de5|gnated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Hjstoric Preservatlon Act of 1966 (Public Law 89- 665). |
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criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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Lions Club had lunches there and enough money was raised on a regular
basis to have a housekeeper and caterer live on the premises. Renting
to community groups was the main income, and a successful one since
there were few or no hotels at the time. During the war, it was
rented to the USO.

As of 1982, the Reno Club was one of the last remaining chapters
of the National Association in the country.
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and 100' along the west property line. The gtructure is located on
its original parcel.
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